Abdul Rehman

From: Irfan Ansari <irfan@artfabindia.com>
Sent: 23 October 2024 16:29

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Binu Balachandran

Subject: Re: FW: Board out work - Artfab
Dear Abdul,

Thank you for your email. I'm pleased to offer our best price of Rs 120 per sqft for the project.

Please advise which GST details, site name, and any other specific information you'd like us to include in the quote, so I can generate the formal quotation
from our system.

Looking forward to your confirmation.

Kind regards,

Har Lrgar

Irfan Ansari
CEO, Artfab India LLP

+91 86050 64334 | ArtFablindia.com | irfan@ArtFabindia.com
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On Wed, 23 Oct 2024 at 15:47, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@Xk-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Irfan,

Request you to kindly share quote for Supply and Installation of Board out work 450 SFT.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 23 October 2024 15:12

To: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>; Sabir ali Shah <project.shahenterindia@gmail.com>
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: Board out work - Shah enterprise

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129



Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



